

JORGE TAFUR

ELECTRONIC ENGINEER

CONTACT

862 374 9100

jorge.tafur@gmail.com

Passaic NJ, 07055

www.jorgetafur.com

APTITUDES

Analytical skills.
Problem solving.
Innovation.
Responsibility.
Adaptability.
Teamwork.

SKILLS

MSSQL Server.

Oracle.

MySQL.

SQL.

PHP.

C#.

HTML.

CSS.

ReactJS.

Linux RedHat.

Windows Server.

LANGUAGES

SPANISH 100%
ENGLISH 50%

PROFILE

Electronic Engineer with extensive experience as database administrator performing installation, tuning, development, maintenance, and migration of databases. Proficient in several operating system platforms (Windows Server and Linux RedHat) and database engines (SQL Server, Oracle, MySQL), as well as strong knowledge in SQL language. Experienced in solving problems requiring immediacy in both upstream and high-demand production environments. Able to work effectively on independent projects and collaborate as part of a team applying agile working methodologies (SCRUM). Knowledge and experience as a software and web developer using different languages such as C#, ASP, .NET, ReactJS, and PHP.

WORK EXPERIENCE

BANCO DE BOGOTA

Analyst II Support and administration specialist DBA 7*24*365

[Bogotá DC - Colombia]

April 2016 - July 2021

- Support 7x24x365 in productive and pre-production environments of SQL Server and Oracle databases.
- Oversee the execution of data backups, validating completion, retention and storage, as well as performing restores when necessary.
- Oversee the proper functioning of databases and troubleshoot problems immediately ensuring availability at all times.
- Perform tuning of the databases and the queries executed on them.
- Perform and maintain the maintenance plans in the databases.
- Perform version migrations and new installations of the databases.

SALUD VIDA EPS

Professional 3 Senior software developer specialist

[Bogotá DC - Colombia]

December 2015 - April 2016

- Develop new applications that improve the company's productivity.
- Maintain applications currently in production by making improvements and fixing bugs.
- Perform maintenance of SQL Server databases.
- Analysis and design of requirements and change control for all applications.

CNT SISTEMAS DE INFORMACIÓN

Junior Developer

[Villavicencio - Colombia]

December 2013 - December 2015

- Requirements development according to the Analysis, Design, and Development Methodology.
- Maintenance of applications in accordance with the provisions of the application maintenance process, non-conforming product control, and related documents.
- Develop and maintain stored procedures, functions, tables, indexes, etc. of SQL Server databases.
- Perform assigned non-conforming product reviews and corrections using C# and ASPx language.
- Generate actions aimed at meeting the indicators of the area.

PEGASUS SOFTWARE

Web Developer and Database Analyst

[Villavicencio - Colombia]

January 2013 - December 2013

- Analysis, design, development, implementation, maintenance, and support of the web application.
- Create and modify modules and reports to meet customer requirements.
- Preserve the integrity of the MySQL database, and make constant improvements.

EDUCATION

20765: Provisioning SQL Databases

Intelligent Training - [Bogotá DC, Colombia]

August 2020

SCRUM Certification

IT Service - [Bogotá DC, Colombia]

October 2019

20764: Administering a SQL Database

Intelligent Training - [Bogotá DC, Colombia]

September 2019

Electronic Engineer

Universidad de los Llanos - Villavicencio, Colombia]

September 2003 - May 2010

REFERRALS

Yuri Casas

Kosher Bagel Munch

201 889 5897

Victor Riofrio

Vitaquest

407 227 2772

Pamela Paredes

Just The Best

240 681 8645

